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TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Karen Dunham, City Clerk

THROUGH: Kyle Knopp, City Manager

DATE: May 6, 2025

SUBJECT: Appointment of Public Member to the Beautification,
Walkability and Pride Committee

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the appointment of one public member to the Beautification, Walkability,
and Pride Committee.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

At the regular meeting of June 15, 2021, the Council adopted Ordinance No. 389-
2021 amending Chapter 2.55 of the Rio Dell Municipal Code to create the
Beautification, Walkability, and Pride Committee.

The Committee is comprised of two (2) members of the City Council and three (3)
members of the public.

At the meeting of July 20, 2021, Mayor Garnes and Councilmember Carter were
appointed to fill the two (2) Council positions, followed by the appointment of three
public members, Ania Laniewski, Elizabeth Warren, and Rey De La Cruz. With the
resignation of Rey De La Cruz, a Notice of Vacancy was posted to solicit applications

to fill that position.

The following application was received from a member of the public expressing

interest in serving:

e Kelsey Machado

Staff’'s recommendation is to appoint the applicant to fill the vacancy for the third

public member.

ATTACHMENTS: (1) application




675 Wildwood Avenue

Rio Dell, CA 95562 3 [{IO E
(707) 764-3532
. DeLL

—_——
CNENW A

APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE/BOARD
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Please answer the following two questlons A
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What special talents, experience or education do you posses that will be useful in this position?
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Note: A Resume may be attached

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact the City Clerk at (707)
764-3532

s Return form to the City Clerk
City of Rio Dell at 675 Wildwood Ave., Rio Dell, CA 95562

Forms/Application for Committee




